
From: 
Sent: , 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeff Wieboldt <jeffrey.wieboldt@cardno.com > 
Monday, October 20, ,2014 12:01 PM 
Lodhi, Sattar 
RE: Change of Name - Control # 584778 

We wish to renew our license using the original entity name of ATC Associates Inc. 

Regards, 

Jeffrey A. Wieboldt 
1q -1 q rJ-)- o t 
030lq)f~ 

f-· r') Care/no· 
'-1 .· ATC 

Shaping tho Fu!ure 

Phone (+1) 410-381-0232 Fax (+1) 410-381-8908 Direct (+1) 443-545-3700 Mobile (+1) 410-977-6671 
Address 9231 Rumsey Road,, Columbia, MD 21045-4710 
Email jeffrey.wieboldt@cardno.com Web www.cardnoatc.com- www.cardno.com 

From: Lodhi, Sattar [mailto:Sattar.Lodhi@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 11:33 AM 
To: Jeff Wieboldt 
Subject: RE: Change of Name- Control # 584778 

Jeff: 

Please let us know as soon as possible, in writing, what name of the licensed entity you want to use in your 
renewed license. You can always request a name change at a future date. Thank you. 

Sattar Lodhi 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713 
(61 0) 337 5364 

From: Jeff Wieboldt [mailto:jeffrey.wieboldt@cardno.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 6:06 PM 
To: Lodhi, Sattar 
Subject: RE: Change of Name- Control # 584778 

Satta r, 

Sorry for the delay as I wanted to confirm something with my legal department. The entity name for which our current 
license exists still is a valid company and registered to do business. Would it be easier/appropriate for us to renew our 
application with that name (still a valid business name) and then submit our request for formal name change and at said 
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time if approved change over our supporting documentation? I can simply prepare the letter as suggested below too 
but wanted to know which way is easier for you. 

Regards, 

Jeffrey A. Wieboldt 

f- r') Cardno· 
~ .. ATC 

Shaping the Futu111 

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
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2014 3:15PM 
To: Jeff Wieboldt 
Subject: RE: Change of Name- Control # 584778 

Thanks Jeff. However, we need a formal letter requesting NRC's written consent, including why it was not 
requested prior to the acquisition. You may send the letter with the information that you attached in your e-mail 
to me via e-mail or regular mail or fax at (61 0) 337 5269. Thanks 

Sattar Lodhi 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713 
(61 0) 337 5364 

From: Jeff Wieboldt [mailto:jeffrey.wieboldt@cardno.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2014 3:00 PM 
To: Lodhi, Sattar 
Subject: Change of Name - Control # 584778 

Sattar, 

As a follow up to our conversation I have prepared the following Appendix F, NUREG -1556. If you require any further 
explanation or understanding please let me know. 

Regards, 

Jeffrey A. Wieboldt 

f r') Cardno· 
'-1 . ATC 

Phone (+1) 410-381-0232 Fax (+1) 410-381-8908 Direct (+1) 443-545-3700 Mobile (+1) 410-977-6671 
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Address 9231 Rumsey Road,, Columbia, MD 21045-4710 
Email jeffrev.wieboldt@cardno.com Web www.cardnoatc.com- www.cardno.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Sattar, 

Jeff Wieboldt <jeffrey.wieboldt@cardno.com> 
Thursday, October 09, 2014 3:00 PM 
Lodhi, Sattar 
Change of Name - Control #; 584778 
Radiation NUREG Appendix F Response GUIDANCE.doc 

As a follow up to our conversation I have prepared the following Appendix F, NUREG -1556. If you require any further 

explanation or understanding please let me know. 

Regards, 

Jeffrey A. Wieboldt 

f r') Care/no· 
'-i .. ATC 

Shaping tho F\dnni 

Phone (+1) 410-381-0232 Fax (+1) 410-381-8908 Direct (+1) 443-545-3700 Mobile (+1) 410-977-6671 
Address 9231 Rumsey Road,, Columbia, MD 21045-4710 
Email jeffrey.wieboldt@cardno.com Web www.cardnoatc.com- www.cardno.com 



Appendix F, NUREG -1556, Vo/15 
Licensees must provide full information and obtain NRC's prior written consent before transferring control of the 
license. Provide the following information concerning changes of control by the applicant (transferor and/or transferee, 
as appropriate). If any items are not applicable, so state. 

1. Provide a complete description of the transaction (transfer of stocks or assets, or merger). Indicate 
whether the name has changed and include the new name. Include the name and telephone number 
of a licensee contact whom the NRC may contact if more information is needed. 

1. ATC Group Services, Inc. "doing business as" ATC Associates, Inc. registered the additional'doing 
business as', Cardno ATC on October 1, 2012. ATC Group Service, Inc is a wholly-owned subsidiary of ATC 
Group Holdings, Inc. As of February 29, 2012, ATC Group Holdings Inc. joined with Cardno, a professional 
services firm with U.S. headquarters in Portland, Oregon. For more information, please contact Ms. Ellen 
Miller, Senior Vice President, General Counsel at Cardno ATC. (781)404-1435 

2. Describe any changes in personnel or duties that relate to the licensed program. Include training and 
experience for new personnel. 

2. N/ A- There are no changes in personnel or duties that relate to the licensed program. 

3. Describe any changes in the organization, location, facilities, equipment or procedures that relate to 
the licensed program. 

3. NA -No changes in the organization, location, facilities, equipment, or procedures with respect to 
licensed activities have been made as a result of the merger. 

4. Describe the status of the surveillance program (surveys, wipe tests, quality control) at the present 
time and the expected status at the time that control is to be transferred. 

4. The existing surveillance program in place at Cardno ATC, 9231 Rumsey Road, Columbia, MD 21045 
related to radiation surveys and source leak test requirements will continue to remain in effect. 

5. Confirm that all records concerning the safe and effective decommissioning of the facility will be 
transferred to the transferee or to NRC, as appropriate. These records include documentation of 
surveys of ambient radiation levels, and fixed I removable contamination, including methods and 
sensitivity. 

5. NA -All records are to remain at this facility. Facility is not being de-commissioned. 

6. Confirm the transferee will abide by all constraints, conditions, requirements and commitments of the 
transferor, or that the transferee will submit a complete description of the proposed licensed program. 

6. NA -Control of license is NOT being transferred. All constraints, conditions, requirements, commitments of 
the facility (previously operating as ATC Associates, Inc. at 9231 Rumsey Road, Columbia, MD 21045) as they 
relate to licensed activities will be abided as operations continue under the new name of Card no ATC. (ATC 
Group Services, Inc. dba Cardno ATC) 


